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Ms C. Hopewell, Date: 06 November 2023

National Infrastructure Planning,
Temple Quay House,

2 The Square,

BRISTOL.

BS1 6PN

Dear Madam,

APPLICANT: AECOM,
PROPOSAL: Viking Carbon Capture Scheme Pipeline.
LOCATION: IMMINGHAM TO THEDDLETHORPE PIPELINE

With regard to the project mentioned above and following receipt of your letter
dated 24th October, 2023 regarding the adequacy of consultation request.

I can confirm that this Council considers that the applicant has complied with the
following duties.

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) - section 42

Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 - section 47

Duty to publicise - PA2008 - section 48

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the case
officer named above.

Yours faithfully

Mike Gildersleeves
Assistant Director - Planning & Strategic Infrastructure





